

Office of the Ombudsman

From: Office of the Ombudsman
Sent: 16 June 2025 10:45
To: Mahoney Kevin at MHAL - OPS
Subject: Case No U0227
Attachments: 20250616102654.pdf

Categories: Related to Salesforce

Dear Permanent Secretary,

Reference is made to the above-captioned case in connection with the Government's oversight over the shipyard concessions granted over public land situated in the Grand Harbour.

Given that you were not involved with this complaint *ab initio*, it was thought opportune that you be provided with the attached documents which also include this Office's Final Opinion and recommendations on the matter. Said documents provide detailed information on the investigation carried out by this Office and subsequent correspondence exchanged with your predecessor Permanent Secretary Mr Carlos Tabone. You will note that, to date three recommendations made in the interest of a transparency and accountability and which were also the subject of internal discussions within the Ministry have yet to be implemented.

In view of the above, you are kindly requested to inform this Office on what action you intend to take to implement said pending recommendations.

Regards

Judge Emeritus Joseph Zammit McKeon
Ombudsman



Judge Emeritus Joseph Zammit McKeon
Parliamentary Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman,
11 St Paul Street, Valletta, VLT1210, Malta

www.ombudsman.org.mt